

FW: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec2-16_v9.pptx

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Dec 2016 11:16:07 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec2-16_v9.pptx (323.79 kB)

Eric Martin

—

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Sent: December-05-16 11:16 AM
To: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec2-16_v9.pptx

Eric Martin

—

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: December-05-16 10:55 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec2-16_v9.pptx

Good morning. Attached is another turn of the deck.

Slides with "red" have been updated.

Thank you to Kaili, Michael and Scott for additional edits.

We'll make copies for the briefing. Thanks